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Shirlex Hiewi (LKX Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 9:16 am

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: OD / 2167821824SG / SLE 2473L Date of accident
20 Dec 2019

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for SLE 2473L is $44K (est) as at December 2019

“ Wishing you @ Happy anda Frosperous Lunar New Year »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim @aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:54 am

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: OD / 2167821824SG / SLE 2473L Date of accident 20 Dec 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.



'Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:54 am

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR

Subject: RE._Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: OD / 2167821824SG / SLE 2473L Date of accident

L

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

v

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicie to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Cpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FARF Eligibility-

PARF Elgibility Expiry Date:
FARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
CQOE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CQE Period(Years):

QP Paxd:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Dec 2012

20 Dec 2019 |/

v

B3&F

SLE2473L

No

23 Dec 2019
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2C\VT
Biue

2016
JAZ2UDH1823
MMBSTA13AHHOO0 1420
57.0 kW (78 bhp)
$14,280.00

14 Jul 2016

14 Jul 2016

0

$5,000.00

e SpAT

Yes
13 Jul 2026
$3.750.00

13 Jul 2028

A - Carup to 1800cc & S7kW (130bhp)

10
$53,804.00
$25,122.00
$38,943.00

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg



1/16/2020 Used Mitsubishi Attrage Car for Sale in Singapore, AA Trust Automotive - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

%

Login  Sign up

New Cazs y Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Mitsubishi Attrage Price Range Y Depreciation Y | 2017 Y Vehicle Type v k)

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

T 7 Mer.nberoi:
ATRUST &) o

AUTO e —

Sl

Price $53,800
Depreciation $6,760 /yr Reg Date 17-Aug-2017
View mod h similar depre (7yrs 7mths COE left)
Mileage 23,000 km (9.5k /yr) Manufactured 2016
Road Tax $506 /fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $41,249 as of today (chanae) oMV $13,450
COE $49,430 ARF $5,000
Engine Cap 1,193 cc Power 57.0 kW (76 bhp)
Summanr
Curb Weight 940 kg No. of Owners 2
54K ®
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized °
_. 52K
Features 8
%]
Fuel Efficient 1.2L DOHC MIVEC Engine, Smooth INVECS I1I CVT Auto Transmission, Airbags, ABS, Traction ‘?g
Control, Keyless Start/Stop. View specs of the Mitsubishi Attrage (2014) I o
Accessories
Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Digital Climate Control Aircon, Retractable Side Mirror, Fog Lamps. 48K
Jan-17 May-17 Sep-17 Jan
Reg Date
Description Click on the point to view the vehicle
Non Private Hire Unit! AA Trust Certified Pre-Owned Vehicle! Best Value For Your Money! Low Fuel Consumption,
Low Maintenance! Original Paintwork Condition And Well Taken Care By Owner! Flexible Bank And In House Loan Bicanlie - o
S 1
Available! Trade In Welcome! Hurry Call To Make An Appointment Now! Shartiss e i
/] & %7 2 _) /f y 2port Error More Actions
Category / /ﬁ—"b“"\/\ - i‘v &
PARF Car, Low M &3
- 7
v - U 670 — (500" _
Status 9 ¢ r Trust Automotive
; T t =
Available , V . 1 f ?U 5 C 340 3 V= ]%‘S%e{cles for sale. 76 sold in past 3 mths

v §5 0 Q 29660 / 15w§3f_§ 248

' 73 Mackenzie Road Lot 03/04/07/08

o - Mackenzie Used Car Centre
=Q — & uj’ q & Tel: 63450381

*ket value of your existing car for free, Get started

Resources

Search cars nearby

https:h’www.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/info.php?ID=847225&D L=2633 1/3



